## **UMPS Meeting Minutes**

# October 7, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by President Judy Dornacher. Judy welcomed everyone to the UMPS meeting and thanked them for attending.

## Minutes

Minutes from the September 3, 2019 meeting were presented for review. A motion was made by Debbie Kelly and was seconded by Debbie Klein to approve the minutes. Motion passed.

#### **Treasurers Report**

No report.

## **Directors Reports**

### Mr. Hull

• No report

## Mrs. Heijnen

### 2019/2020 CHOIR STAFFING

• Introduce Emily!

### WHAT ARE WE DOING IN CLASS THESE DAYS?

- Working on harmony, tone, breathing foundational solfege
- Prepping for Broadway Concerts
  - QR code for donations for the Energizers :)

#### IMPORTANT DATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Monday, October 21: On Broadway Performance 1 (Summative)
- Tuesday, October 22: On Broadway Performance 2(Summative)
- Monday, October 28 Wednesday, October 30: FHS Harmonium Auditions
- Wednesday, October 30: Franklin Energizers Payment #2 Due (\$150)
- Friday, November 27: Franklin Energizers Payment #3 Due (\$100)

## **BROADWAY CONCERTS**

- Our Broadway Concert has two performances. Please mark them both in your calendar.
  - Monday, October 21: On Broadway Performance #1, 7pm
  - Tuesday, October 22: On Broadway Performance #2, 7pm
- Please help hand out flyers and postcards!

#### SHOW CHOIR UPDATES

First set of fees was due Friday, 9/27. You may pay online via the UMPS website! Wednesday, October 30: Franklin Energizers Payment #2 Due (\$150)

#### Mrs. Umhoefer

- Franklin HS will be hosting the inaugural Saber Marching Invite on Sunday, October 6, 2019. This is an incredible opportunity and honor for our program and community.
- Marching Band-We are so proud of the students' hard work and growth this season, and we look forward to finishing State week on a high note. See you at Sauk Prairie and at UW-Whitewater!

- Students will be split into A/B pep bands for playoff football and for basketball season. Google form sign-ups will be available in class in October/November.
- Sample itineraries were provided for (Nashville + Memphis, Memphis-only) for March 23-27, 2020. This is an optional tour for Wind Ensemble/Jazz students.
- Jazz Band ensemble has been announced. The first performance will be the Fall Craft Fair.

#### Business

- Judy reiterated that there will be openings on the UMPS board next year.
- There was discussion about needing fundraising ideas and the need for volunteers to coordinate those
  efforts. Fundraising is done by students to offset individual expenses and the Marching Band is trying
  to raise money for the purchase of a truck to haul equipment to performances. Each music group is
  allowed three fundraisers a year, though Mr. Hein can approve more. Judy is to check with him to
  clarify the number of fundraisers allowed.
- Parents can check with Carrie St.John to see how much is in their student's account from fundraisers, or go on the UMPS website and e-mail a request for the amount.
- The Homecoming parade is on Friday, September 27th at 5p.m with the Marching Band students needing to arrive at 4:30. There will be a meal served afterward and then the performance at the football game.
- Mrs. Umhoefer advised that there is work to be done on the capital campaign budget grant proposal for the truck and volunteers are needed for this committee.

#### **Other Business**

• None.

There was a motion by Ann Sepersky to adjourn, second by Shelly Bloedel, motion approved.